
Ionian Properties 
263 Central Ave 
Dover NH 03820 
 
Durham Planning Board 
 
Re: Multi Tenant Sign 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
It is our intention to furnish and install a multi tenant sign on east façade of our property 
located at 10 Pettee Brook Lane.  
 
Enclosed, please find a proposed design and location per Sundance Signs of Dover. We 
would like to 4 leaf sign plus header in the event that out commercial space is subdivided 
into several spaces. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 603.652.1104 or 
nick@kostisenterprises.com. 
 
Regards, 
 
Nick Kostis 


